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Deputy Donna McGettigan
Dail Eireann

Kildare Street

Dublin 2

PQ Number: 17669/25

Question: To ask the Minister for Health the number of WTE vacancies currently within cardiology services in
public health service. -Donna McGettigan

Dear Deputy McGettigan,

The data below was extracted from DIME (Doctors Integrated Management E-system) at 24th March 2025.

DIME is dependent on clinical sites inputting details on their consultant workforce and therefore there may be
variances and gaps in the data supplied to that held within clinical sites.

As DIME is a live system it must be noted that there can be variances in the figures published dependent on the run
date of the report as entries can be made with a retrospective date.

Total number of vacant CAAC (Consultant Applications Advisory Committee) approved
Consultant Cardiology Posts by, Title of Post, Health Region and Post Status at

24.03.2025

Title of post Health Region Vacant

Consultant Cardiologist HSE Dublin & North East Region 2
HSE South West Region 3
HSE West & North West Region 1
Consultant Cardiologist Total 6
ConsultantCardiologistsaGeneralPaysicicnui s N o Ii J T WA\ T ETale Y (=i Tely! 0

Consultant Cardiologist & General Physician Total 0

Total
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Definition of Status

Vacant: It should be noted that there is often a significant period of time between approval
of a consultant post through CAAC to the commencement of the recruitment process and
ultimately the recruitment of a Consultant to a post.

Unknown status: The clinical site has not yet assigned a Consultant to the post or marked
the post as vacant.

Yours sincerely,

Leah O'Toole

Assistant National Director



